

# AHMAD ZAYTOUN

## CONTACT



[zaytoun.ahmad@gmail.com](mailto:zaytoun.ahmad@gmail.com)



0537 841 37 27



Mithatpasa Mah, Izmir.



[www.ahmadzaytoun.com](http://www.ahmadzaytoun.com)

## LANGUAGES

Arabic



Turkish



German



## HOBBIES

READING  
Playing GUITAR  
WATCHING MOVIES  
WRITING  
GRAPHIC DESIGN  
CYCLING

## ENGLISH TEACHER & CAMBRIDGE SPEAKING EXAMINER

A need-driven teacher with an eye on development. More than five years of experience in EFL with various age groups, and levels. Experience includes general and exam English, and a focus on speaking skills.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2018-Present **British Side**  
Official Cambridge Speaking Examiner for Starter, Movers, Flyers, KET, and PET Exams.
- 2016-Present **Ozel Izmir Koleji**  
-Senior English Teacher for speaking skills and Cambridge Exam practice. Middle School. Full-time.  
-Graphic Designer, designing posters, certificates, and web contents.
- 2015-2016 **Ozel Oguzhan Ozkaya Koleji**  
English Teacher for speaking skills and Cambridge Exams practice. Middle School. Full-time.
- 2014-2015 **Amerikan Kultur Dil Okullari**  
General/Business English teacher for ages 13-65. Full-time.
- 2012-2013 **AlBaath University, School of Veterinary**  
ESP teacher for students of veterinary, Part-time.

## EDUCATION

- 2017 **Cambridge Delta Module Two**  
Passed Module Two: Developing Professional Practice. IH Izmir
- 2014 **Cambridge CELTA**  
Passed the initial training program for ELT teachers. IH Izmir
- 2013-Present **M.A. in ELT**  
Finished the courses phase of the M.A. AlBaath University, Syria.
- 2008-2012 **B.A. in English Language and Literature**  
Graduated from AlBaath University, Syria.



## REFERENCES

### Birgul Yesil

Head of Foreign  
Languages Department  
Ozel Izmir Koleji  
Cell: 0506 935 94 10

### Steve Darn

Freelance Teacher  
Trainer

E-mail: [stevedarn@gmail.com](mailto:stevedarn@gmail.com)

## PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

### Cambridge English Teacher Courses

How to Teach IELTS, 2015  
How to Teach Cambridge English FCE, 2015  
Grammar for Language Teachers, 2015  
English for the Teacher, 2015  
How to Teach Cambridge English PET, 2016  
How to Teach Cambridge English KET, 2016  
Understanding Assessment, 2018  
Apps for Learning and Teaching, 2018

### University of Leeds

Blended Learning Essentials, 2016

### University of London

A Task-based Approach for Teaching Reading, 2016

### ELT Seminars and Webinars

Certified participation in more than 60 seminars & webinars by Cambridge, Oxford, and National Geographic. Certificates are available on my website.

## PUBLICATIONS & PROJECTS

### EFL Magazine

Published three articles titled:

- Planning a Successful Demo Lesson
- How to develop and thrive as a teacher without taking CELTA or TESOL
- An 'Out of the Blue Lesson' Lesson Plan

### Ozel Izmir Koleji

Prepared four teams (who won) for debate at World Schools Cup 2017-2018.

### Engaging Materials

Online store for ELT materials. Founder, material developer, and graphic designer, 2017-Present. [www.engagingmaterials.com](http://www.engagingmaterials.com).

### [www.elt.cloud](http://www.elt.cloud)

A personal blog about English Language Teaching

## COMPUTER SKILLS

Microsoft Office	Smart Boards
WordPress	Cpanel
Moodle	Adobe AI
Nearpod	Website Management
Padlet	Remind
GoogleClassroom	Canva
Prezi	PiktoChart
Plickers	Google Docs
Socrative	ThingLink
HTML	CSS